
From: SHAIKH, Wasif Jamil [mailto:shaikhw@who.int]  

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 8:29 PM 
To: Naseer Ahmed 

Cc: imran.ali@ctc.org.pk; MEMON, Junaid Gul 
Subject: Re: Leave Applications of UCPO Naseer Ahmed Mari pur uc6 

 

Dear Naseer  

 

I hope I find you well. You mentioned that your father was undergoing an operation whereas the 

evidence you have given shows that he has undergone cystoscopy (which is a diagnostic test and 

does not take more than 30 mins to perform).  

 

Please refrain from misleading your direct supervisor in future.  

 

Dear Imran, 

 

Please take note of the miscommunication carried out by Mr Naseer. 

 

Thanks 

Regards  

Dr Wasif Jamil Shaikh  

 

 

 

 

On 6 Mar 2020 8:07 pm, Naseer Ahmed <na2528977@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir   

This is for your information and record my  self Naseer Ahmed UCPO Maripur to day I could 

not able to perform my duty due to my father operation . 

Documents are attached for your reference . 

Note : 

Medical file of my father is in hospital record  

REGARD NASEER AHMED  

UCPO MARI PUR 06  

030003636429 

 

 

mailto:na2528977@gmail.com

